
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

            

TO:             Town Council 

FROM:            Valerie Oakes, Town Clerk 

VIA:                 Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:             May 6, 2025 

SUBJECT:      Approval of the Minutes  

 

 

Background:  

 

For your review and consideration of approval are the following minutes: 

 

- March 5, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- March 5, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting  

- April 2, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- April 2, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting  

- May 7, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- May 7, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting  

- June 4, 2024 - Town Council Quasi-Judicial Workshop 

- June 4, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- June 4, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting  

- July 2, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- July 2, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting 

- August 6, 2024 - Town Council Quasi-Judicial Workshop 

- August 6, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- August 6, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting 

- September 3, 2024 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- September 3, 2024 - Town Council Regular Meeting & First Budget Public Hearing 

- February 4, 2025 - Town Council Community Open Discussion Workshop 

- February 4, 2025 - Town Council Regular Meeting  

 

 

Recommendation: Review and approve the minutes on Consent. 


